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Market Notice

TO: Cboe Digital Members and Participants
FROM: Cboe Digital Exchange Legal Department
NOTICE: #23-01MN

DATE: January 5, 2023

SUBJECT: Cboe Digital Spot Rulebook Change

This Market Notice serves to notify Members of Cboe Digital Exchange, LLC (“Cboe Digital” or
“Exchange”) of a change to Cboe Digital Exchange Rule 1210 (Spot Contract Specifications),
taking effect on January 6, 2023.

Rule 1210 (Spot Contract Specifications) is amended to incorporate by reference the spot
contract specifications published on the Cboe Digital website. Going forward, please consult the
Cboe Digital website at https://www.erisx.com/product/digital-assets/ for all spot contract
specifications. Upon any updates to the spot contract specifications, the Exchange will continue
to publish notice on the Cboe Digital website at

https://www.erisx.com/regulation/exchange-notices/ informing Members of such updates.

The redlined rule change is attached hereto.

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Legal

Department at digital.legal@cboe.com.
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RULE 1210. Spot Contract Specifications

(a) Spot Contract Specifications. Spot contract specifications are published on the Cboe
Digital website at https:/www.erisx.com/product/digital-assets/. The Exchange shall
publish notice pursuant to Rule 309 with respect to any updates to the spot contract
specifications.
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(b) Settlement Methodology. Trades in the Spot Contracts settle at the time of the trade.
The Exchange will publish a closing price to be used for the purpose of calculating
liquidating values for Participant accounts.
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